ADOBE 300 West Texas, Suite 1100
RESOURCES Midland, Texas 79701-4548

CORPORATION

A

915 683 4701

August 28, 1990

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Division
P.O Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton

Re: Williams 1G 11-18-38
Pool: Bishop Canyon San Andres East

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Please accept this correspondence as Adobe Resource Corporation's
request to produce the above referenced well at half the monthly allowable
until the cumulative overproduction of casinghead gas is made up.

Should there be any questions, please do not hesitate to call or
write.

Yours very truly,
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Edward Mackey 4
Production Clerk
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cc: M.D. Rogers
Bill Owens
Keith Freeman



